Interoffice Memorandum

June 9, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-

County Commissioners %
FROM: Ed Torres, M.S., P.E., LEED AP, Director/

Utilities Department

SUBJECT: BCC AGENDA ITEM — Work Session
June 21, 2022 BCC Meeting
Septic Tank Workgroup
Contact Person: Lindy Wolfe, P.E., LEED AP, Manager
Utilities Engineering Division
407-254-9918

This work session will present information from Septic Tank Workgroup Subgroup B
which is evaluating septic to sewer conversions for existing systems. The Subgroup is
comprised of staff from multiple county departments.

Conventional septic tank systems provide safe, cost effective wastewater treatment
when used in the appropriate location and density. However, there are scenarios in
which connection to a centralized sewer system or upgraded septic tank systems may
be more appropriate.

At this work session, staff will provide background information on the objectives of the
Subgroup, summarize alternative technologies for converting from septic to sewer,
present the current projects and studies related to septic tanks, and outline the
proposed policy and funding options for future discussions with the Board.

This item is for informational purposes only. Board action is not required at this time.




